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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Members of RCRS
Innovations Limited will be held on Monday, 29" day of September, 2025 at 11:00 A.M. at
the registered office of the company at Building No. 13, Office no. 403, 4th Floor, Veer
Savarkar Block, Shakarpur, East Delhi- 110092 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 31st March, 2025 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as
circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To re- appoint Mrs. Sarita Goyal (DIN: 03348724), who retires by rotation and in this
regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6)(a) and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules made thereunder for the time
being in force, Mrs. Sarita Goyal (DIN: 03348724), who retires by rotation at this meeting,
be and is hereby appointed as a Director(Non-Executive woman director) of the Company.”

3. To re- appoint Mr. Aayush Goyal (DIN: 08544112), who retires by rotation and in this
regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6)(a) and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules made thereunder for the time
being in force, Mr. Aayush Goyal (DIN: 08544112), who retires by rotation at this meeting,
be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”
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SPECIAL BUSINESS

1. To ratify the appointment and remuneration of Cost Auditor for the Financial year
2024-25

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 [including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the
approval of members by ordinary resolution is hereby accorded for the appointment and
the remuneration payable to M/s Kailash Kumar Jha & co, Cost Accountants, having Firm
Registration No. 103316 amounting to Rs. 65000/- (Rupees Sixty Five Thousands only) plus
reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, if any, appointed by the Board of Directors to
conduct the audit of the cost records pertaining to activities of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March 2025, be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the approval of members be accorded to the Board of Directors
of the Company (including any Committee thereof) to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including seeking all
necessary approvals to give effect to this Resolution and to settle any questions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard

By Order of the Board
For RCRS Innovations Limited

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED

]

Aayush Goyal
Managing Director

DIN: 08544112

Contact No. :- 91-8800832010,

: +91.9773593147
Corporate Add.:- A-42, Sector 63, Noida, UP 201301 Email:- info@rcrsinnovations.com

Manufacturing Unit :- C-59, Industrial Area, Sikandrabad, Bulandshahr, UP 203205 Website:- www.rcrsinnovations.com
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Annexure 1
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

ITEM NO.1 SPECIAL BUSINESS

To ratify the appointment and remuneration of Cost Auditor for the Financial year
2024-25

The Board of Directors, at its Meeting held on 13" August , 2025, upon the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment of M/s Kailash
Kumar Jha & co, Cost Accountants, having Firm Registration No. 103316, as Cost Auditors
of the Company for conducting the audit of the cost records of the Company, for the
Financial Year ending 31st March, 2025, at a remuneration of Rs. 65000/- (Rupees Sixty Five
Thousands only) plus reimbursement of out of pocket expenses).

Pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, Members of the Company are required to ratify the remuneration
to be paid to the cost auditors of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set
out at Item No. 1 of Special Business of the Notice for ratification of appointment and the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for conducting the audit of the cost records of
the Company for the Financial Year ending 31st March, 2025.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in
any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said Resolution set out at
ltem No. 1 of special business of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No. 1 of Special Business
of the Notice for approval of the Members.

By Order of the Board
Eor RCRS Innovations Limited

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED

L

S

Aayush Goyal
Managing Director
DIN: 08544112

Contact No. :- 91-8800832010,
+91-9773593147
Email:- info@rcrsinnovations.com

Registered Add.:- Building No. 13, Office No. 403, 4th Floor, Veer Savarkar Block, Shakarpur, East Delhi - 110092

Corporate Add..- A-42, Sector 63, Noida, UP 201301
Manufacturing Unit :- C-59, Industrial Area, Sikandrabad, Bulandshahr, UP 203205 Wehsite:- www.rcrsinnovations.com



NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on a poll instead of self and proxy need not be member of the company.
The instrument appointing proxies as attached below, in order to be effective, must be
received by the company not later than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. An explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the companies act, 2013, in
relation to the item no. 1 special business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed
hereto as annexure-I.

3. Members/Proxies should bring duly filled attendance slips sent herewith for attending
the meeting.

4. Members are requested to notify any change in their address immediately to the
Company’s registered office address mentioned above.

5. The register of member’s shareholding shall remain open for inspection at the annual
general meeting.

6. Corporate members intending to depute their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send a duly certified copy of the board resolution authorizing
their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

7. Altered Memorandum of association is available for inspection at the registered office
of the company at the official time.




Form No. MGT-11 Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN:

Name of the
company:

Registered office:

Name of the member

(s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint:

Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

or failing him

2.
Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

or failing him
3.
Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:




as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
cwsnennnnnn. EXEra - ordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the ...... day of.......
Abccccs 3.M. / PuML AL s sssssssssnse@Nd @t any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

STAMP

Signed this...... day of......... 20....
Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.




ATTENDENCE SLIP

DP. Id*:
Client Id*:

*Applicable to shareholders holding shares in electronic form

Folio No.
No. of Shares

Name and Address of the Shareholder:

| hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held at the
registered office of the company at Building No. 13, Office no. 403, 4th Floor, Veer Sava rkar
Block, Shakarpur, East Delhi- 110092 on Monday, 29" day of September, 2025 at 11:00

A.M,



Company’s Information

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Aayush Goyal — Managing Director
(w.e.f date of incorporation)

Mrs. Sarita Goyal — Non-executive Director
(w.e.f date of incorporation)

Mr. Deepanjan Periwal- Independent Director
(w.e.f06.11.2023)

Mr. Sagar Saxena — Independent Director
(w.e.f 06.11.2023)

BOARD COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Deepanjan Periwal  Chairperson
Mr. Sagar Saxena Member
Mr. Aayush Goyal Member

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Deepanjan Periwal ~ Chairperson
Mr. Sagar Saxena Member
Mrs. Sarita Goyal Member

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Mrs. Sarita Goyal Chairperson
Mr. Sagar Saxena Member
Mr. Deepanjan Periwal  Member

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESOPOSNIBILITY COMMITTEE
Mr. Aayush Goyal Chairperson

Mr. Sarita Goyal Member

Mr. Sagar Saxena Member

STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s JVA & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Ravi Prakash Goyal
Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Komal
(w.e.f. 02 June2025)
Company Secretary

Ms. Renu

(till 31 May 2025)
Company Secretary

BANKER
HDFC Bank

CORPORATE OFFICE, BRANCH

Branch-1 A-42, Noida Sector-63,
Gautam Budh Nagar
U.P-201301
(till-03 September 2025)

Branch-2 C-79, Noida Sector-63
Gautam Budh Nagar
U.P-201301
(w.e.f. 04 September 2025)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Building No. 13, Office no. 403,
4th Floor, Veer Savarkar Block,
Shakarpur, East Delhi- 110092

FACTORY

C-59 Sikandrabad, Bulandshr
Industrial Area, U.P

Website: rcrsinnovations.com
CIN: U36999DL2019PLC354151

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT (RTA)

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
D-153 A, 1%t Floor, Okhla

Industrial Area, Phase-l, Delhi-110020




REVISED BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members,

RCRS Innovations Limited
(formerly known as RCRS Innovations Pvt. Ltd.)

*Since the Audited Financial Statements were revised it was needful to update and rectify the board Report accordingly.

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Revised Sixth Board Report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Revised Audited Statement of Accounts of your Company for the Year ended March 31,
2025.

Financial Year 2024-25 has been yet another year of achievement by your Company. Performance highlights of your

Company for the financial year 2024-25 are mentioned briefly to give you all, an overview of accomplishments of the
Company.

REVISED FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2025:

(In Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31st March 2025
Revenue from operations 13276.09
Other Income 73.3
Profit Before interest & depreciation 1840.72
Less: Finance Cost 331.28
Gross Profit 1509.44
Less: Depreciation 28.91
Profit for the year before tax 1480.53
Less: Provision for taxation
Current Tax 387.06
Deferred Tax (48.42)
Profit After Tax 1141.89

RESERVES
During the Financial year 1403.91 Lakhs has been transferred to General Reserves.

DIVIDEND

Profit but not declared: The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant
circumstances, has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under
review.




SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

During the period under review there were changes in the Share Capital of the Company.
Allotment of 13,12,500 shares of Rs. 10 each as Rights Issue on 13.04.2024
Allotment of 65,62,500 shares of Rs. 10 each as Bonus Issue on 15.04.2024

After the allotment, details of Share Capital of the Company are given below:-

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
22,00,00,000/- divided into 2,20,00,000 of 13,12,50,000/- divided into 1,31,25,000 shares of Rs.
Rs. 10/- each 10/- each

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES
The Promoters and Promoter group have dematerialized 100% of their shareholding as on the date of this report.

DIRECTOR’S RESPNSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the companies act
2013 the board of director’s affirm that—

(a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The Directors, in the case of alisted company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by
the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively is not applicable.

(f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

STATE OF AFFAIRS / HIGHLIGHTS

The Company is engaged in the business of Lithium Batteries and manufacturing of Solar PV Modules as well. Also,
Company has started its Production Unit in Sikandarabad, Bulandsher district, Uttar Pradesh in the financial year
2024-25

CHANGE IN DIRECTORSHIP
The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted.
During the period of review, Mr. Vasu Goyal has resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.e.f 08 April 2024.

None of the Directors is disqualified from being appointed as such under the provisions of Section 164 of Companies
Act, 2013.



https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/acts-rules/ebooks/acts.html?act=NTk2MQ==
https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/acts-rules/ebooks/acts.html?act=NTk2MQ==
https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/acts-rules/ebooks/acts.html?act=NTk2MQ==
https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/acts-rules/ebooks/acts.html?act=NTk2MQ==
https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/acts-rules/ebooks/acts.html?act=NTk2MQ==
https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/acts-rules/ebooks/acts.html?act=NTk2MQ==
https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/acts-rules/ebooks/acts.html?act=NTk2MQ==

Present Board consist of below mentioned Directors.

NAME DESIGNATION

Mr. Aayush Goyal Managing Director

Ms. Sarita Goyal Non-executive Director

Mr. Deepanjan Periwal Independent Director

Mr. Sagar Saxena Independent Director

HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the period of review, our Company does not have any associate or subsidiary company.

However, M/s Chandra Cement Limited has been recognized as the promoter group company where the Promoter and
CFO has significant Influence.

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the period of review 21 [Twenty-One] Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31,
2025 at the following dates. The maximum gap between any two Board Meetings was less than one hundred and
twenty days and were conducted as per the secretarial standards as prescribed by the ICSI.

S.NO. DATE OF MEETINGS S.NO. DATE OF MEETINGS

08 April, 2024 12. 09 August,2024

13 April,2024 13. 17 August,2024

15 April,2024 at 3 pm 14. 06 September,2024

15 April,2024 at 7 pm 15. 19 september,2024

18 April,2024 at 11 am 16. 13 November,2024

18 April,2024 at 6 pm 17. 27 November,2024

01 May,2024 18. 16 December,2024

10 June, 2024 19. 21 December,2024

15 July,2024 20. 21 February ,2025

19 July, 2024 . 19 March,2025

06 August,2024




MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTES OF COMPANY

During the year under review Company has conducted Eight Audit Committee meetings as given below:-

S.NO. DATE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

13 April,2024

15 April,2024 at 2.30 pm

15 April,2024 at 6.30 pm

15 July,2024 at 10.30 am

06 August, 2024 at 10.30 am

09 August, 2024 at 10.30 am

17 August, 2024 at 10.30 am

21 February, 2024 at 10.30 am

During the year under review the company has conducted Two Nomination & Remuneration Committee meetings as
given below:-

DATE OF NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE MEETINGS

13 April,2024

15 July, 2024

During the year under review the company has conducted one CSR Committee meeting as given below:-

S.NO. DATE OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE MEETINGS

1. 21 February, 2025

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent directors conducted separate meeting without the presence of non- independent directors of the
company in compliance with section 149(8) of the companies act 2013 to assess their performance.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD

The Company has complied with all the applicable compliances of Secretarial Standards.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

There has been no change in KMPs of the company during the period under review.




AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

Statutory Auditor

There has been no change in the office of Statutory Auditors of the Company.
M/s JVA & Associates shall continue to be the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Cost Auditor
M/s Kailash Kumar Jha & co, Cost Accountants was duly appointed as the cost auditor of the company for
the financial year 2024-25 as prescribed under the applicable laws.

BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

The accounts and heads of the Balance sheet was regrouped and reclassified due to which it was needful to approve
the revised audited financial Statements.

In the head Emphasis of Matters of the revised financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, it is stated
that the provision for gratuity has been recognized in compliance with AS 15 and an amount earlier shown as share
application money has been correctly classified as payment from debtor.

These corrections have been incorporated, and the revised financial statements present a true and fair view. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

These were the observations of the Statutory Auditors. Apart from these other accounts and noted when read
together with the relevant notes to the accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any
further comment of the board.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has not made any Investment, given guarantee and securities during the year under review.Therefore,
no need to comply provisions of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been material changes and commitments, which affects the position of the company which have occurred
between the end of the financial year and the date of this Report.

The changes are mentioned below: -

The company has established its factory at Sikandrabad, Bulandshahr UP where all the products of the company will
be manufactured. Also, all the licenses and approvals required in this regard from the appropriate authorities were
either taken or applied for.

The corporate office of the company has been shifted to new location at C-79, Noida Sector-63 201301 where the
books of accounts and the registers of the company will be maintained.

The Company had withdrawn the DRHP filed previously with NSE with reference to letter dated 06" March 2025
addressed to stock exchange. The board after discussion is in the process of listing its securities again at one of the
recognised stock exchanges in consultation with the consultants and the merchant banker appointed by the company.

Ms. Renu resigned from the position of Company Secretary with effect from 31st May, 2025 and Ms. Komal was
appointed as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 02 June 2025.




CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

Conservation of energy is of utmost significance to the Company. Operations of the Company are not energy
intensive. However, every effort is made to ensure optimum use of energy by using energy- efficient computers,
processes and other office equipment. Constant efforts are made through regular/ preventive maintenance and upkeep
of existing electrical equipment to minimize breakdowns and loss of energy.

(A) Conservation of energy-

The Company has always been conscious of the need for the conservation of energy and optimum utilisation of
available resources and has been steadily making progress towards this end.

The Company has taken initiatives for reduction in power cost by improving the production processes.

There is an optimum ratio of windows to utilize natural light and proper insulation/ventilation to balance the
temperature and reduce heat.

(B) Technology absorption-

The company has successfully absorbed the technology for the development of lithium batteries.

Your company is constantly improving its technology to be at par with the global standards, which can be reflected in
the new orders being received from the quality conscious customers.

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo-

No Foreign Exchange was earned in terms of inflows due to imports during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo
was as per the statements of accounts during the year in terms of actual outflows due to imports by the company.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by coordinated efforts
to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the
realization of opportunities.

The Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization Procedure which is reviewed by the
Board from time to time. These procedures are reviewed to ensure that executive management controls risk through
means of a properly defined framework.

The major risks have been identified by the Company and its mitigation process/measures have been formulated in the
areas such as business, project execution, event, financial, human, environment and statutory compliance.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Pursuant to section 135 of the companies act, the prescribed companies must spend at least 2% of their average net
profits made during immediately three preceding financial years.

The company has spent the amount on its CSR activities as mentioned in the Audited financial statements and as per
the CSR Policy of the company as mentioned in the Annexure-B of this report.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.




DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The requirement of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls is not applicable to the company.

However, reasonable measures were taken to ensure the effectiveness of the financial reporting by the company.

COST RECORD

The provision of Cost audit as per section 148 were applicable to the company in the period under review.
Consequently, Cost Auditor was duly appointed and cost audit report was tabled before the board.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE [“POSH”]

Company follows the provisions of POSH. The Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) is constituted at each of the
Company’s Units for compliance of the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaint Committee (ICC)
S. No Name Designation
Mrs. Sarita Goyal Presiding Officer
Mr. Ravi Prakash Goyal Member
Mr. Aayush Goyal Member
Mrs. Archana Bansal External Member

a) The number of sexual harassment complaints received during the year- 0
b) The number of such complaints disposed of during the year- 0
c) The number of cases pending for a period exceeding ninety days- 0

Return under POSH has also been submitted to the concerned department for the period under review.

COMPLIANCES UNDER MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961

The company has adhered to the compliance of the provisions relating to the Maternity Benefit Act 1961.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business as enclosed in the Annexure A attached herewith.




ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the
banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under review.

Your directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the
Company’s executives, staff and workers.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
RCRS Innovations Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Aayush Goyal Sarita Goyal
Date- 18 September 2025 Director Director

Place- Noida DIN-08544112 DIN-03348724




ANNEXURE-A

FORM NO. AOC -2

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE (H) OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF THE ACT AND RULE 8(2) OF THE COMPANIES
(ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third
proviso thereto.

The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business at the arm’s length
basis for the financial year 2024-25:-

Particulars/ Nature of Transaction Amount (Lakhs)

Borrowings during the year 92.96
Rights Issue 105
Net Repayments of borrowings during the year 116

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
RCRS Innovations Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Aayush Goyal Sarita Goyal
Date- 18 September 2025 Director Director

Place- Noida DIN-08544112 DIN-03348724




ANNEXURE-B

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
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«+» Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

RCRS Innovations Limited (“The Company”), Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) of the company policy refers to
the responsibility toward our environment. Our company’s existence is not lonely. It's part of a bigger system of
people, values, other organizations and nature. The social responsibility of a business is to give back to the world just
as it gives to us.

7

<+ The Company has framed its CSR policy taking into account the following measures:

a) Welfare measures for the community at large so as to ensure the poorer section of the Society derived the maximum
benefits.

b) Contribution to the society at large by way of social and cultural development, imparting education, training and
social awareness especially with regard to the economically backward class for their development and generation of
income to avoid any liability of employment.

c) Protection and safeguard of environment and maintaining ecological balance.
Company’s CSR scope is inter alia as follows:

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting health care including preventive health care
and sanitation (including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central Government for
the promotion of sanitation) and making available safe drinking water.

Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially
among children, women, elderly, and the differently-abled and livelihood enhancement projects, Har
Ghar Tiranga Campaign.

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans,
setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically background groups.

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare,
agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and water (including
contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for rejuvenation of river
Ganga).

Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical
importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development of traditional arts
and handicrafts;

Sports and culture, training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, paralympic sports and
Olympic sports.

Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central
Government for socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the
Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

Rural development projects viz. Infrastructure Support, Infrastructure for Village Electricity/Solar Light
etc. Recurring expenditure should be borne by the beneficiaries.

Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which
are approved by the Central Govt.

Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents.

Disaster management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.
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++ Composition of CSR Committee:

S. No. Name of Director  |Designation / Nature of Number of meetings of [Number of meetings of
Directorship CSR Committee held |CSR Committee

during the year attended during the
year

Mr. Aayush Goyal Chairman -
Managing Director

Mr. Sagar Saxena Member-
Independent Director

Mrs. Sarita Goyal Member-
Non-Executive
Non-Independent Director

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board
are disclosed on the website of the company.

Web-link for the CSR policy: https://rcrsinnovations.com/committees-of-board/

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

Not Applicable.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

S. No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be set-off for
preceding financial years (in Rs) the financial year, if any (in Rs)

2023-24 Not Applicable Not Applicable
2024-25 Not Applicable Not Applicable

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.9,17,000/-

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):
Rs. 9,17,000/-
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial years: NIL
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil/-

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 9,17,000/-
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8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year.
(in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Unspent CSR Account as per Schedule VII as per second proviso to section
section 135(6). 135(5).

Amount. Date of transfer.| Name of the Amount. Date of
Fund transfer.
9,50,000/- NIL Not Applicable | Not Applicable Nil Not Applicable

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

NIL. No Ongoing Projects

(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
Name| Item Local | Location of | Project [Amount|{Amount] Amount Mode of Mode of
of the [from thel area | the project. |duration|allocate [spent in|transferre|Implementatio [Implementation -
Project| list of |(Yes/No) . d for the| the dto n - Direct Through
activitie . project [current| Unspent (Yes/No). Implementing

sin (in Rs.). |financia] CSR Agency
Schedul L. | Year | Account
e Vil to State|District (inRs.).| forthe Nam CSR
the Act. ’ ’ project as

per
Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).

e |Registratio
n number.

NA

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects by way of Donation for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

S. Name of Item | Local | Location of the | Amount [Mode of Mode of implementation -
No. the Project |fromthe| area project spent for implement- |Through implementing agency
listof | (Yes/ the |ation — Direct
activities| No) project (in(Yes / No)
in Rs.).
schedule L.
VIl to the District Purpose

Act

. [M/s Sarvhit (ii) Delhi 9,50,000 M/s Sarvhit Educational
Vidhut Jan Kalyan Vidhut Jan Activity
Samitia Pandav Nagar Kalyan Samitia-

Total 9,50,000




(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 9,50,000/-
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any:- NA

S. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

i Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 9,17,000/-

ii. Total CSR obligation for the financial year 9,17,000/-

Total amount spent for the Financial Year 9,50,000/-

Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(ii)] 33,000/-

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the 0
previous financial years, if any

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 33,000/-

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NiL

Sl. No.| Preceding Amount Amount spent |Amount transferred to any fund Amount
Financial Year. | transferred to |in the reporting| specified under Schedule VII as | remaining to be
Unspent CSR | Financial Year per section 135(6), if any. spent in

Account under (in Rs.). succeeding

. Name of| Amount | Date of . .
section 135 (6) . financial years.

) the Fund| (inRs). | transfer. .

(in Rs.) (inRs.)

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

NIL — NO ONGOING PROJECTS

(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
Project | Name of |Financial Yearin| Project Total Amount Cumulative | Status of the
ID. the which the duration. amount [spent on the| amount spent project -
Project. project was allocated | projectin | atthe end of | Completed

commenced. for the the reporting /Ongoing.

project (in | reporting |Financial Year.
Rs.). Financial (inRs.)

Year (in Rs).

NA NA NA




10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details).
NOT APPLICABLE

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their
address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital
asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5).
NOT APPLICABLE

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
RCRS Innovations Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Aayush Goyal Sarita Goyal
Date- 18 September 2025 Director Director
Place- Noida DIN-08544112 DIN-03348724




JVA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
(Previously Known as RCRS Innovations P. 1.1d.)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2025, the statement of Profit
and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the “Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its Profit
& Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.

Corp. Office : Office No. 20 & 21, Lotus Pond Plaza, Indirapuram, Ghaziabad-201014
Reg. Office : 9/2460, lind Floor, Main Road Kailash Nagar, Gandhi Nagar, Delhi-110031
Web.: www.jvaassociates.com | Mail : enquiry.jva@outlook.com | Mob.: +91 9718429029



Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

S. No. | Key Audit Matters Auditors Response
1. Revenue Recognition Principal Audit Procedures Performed
included the following:
The Company, does not have contracts | We selected a sample of Sales and
with customers, and is into supply of | performed the following procedures:
Lithium Ion Batteries and Solar Pannels. | — Obtained Sales Invoice and check its
The recognition of revenue is based on | authenticity
verbal mutual terms, generally at the time | — Identified significant terms and
of supply of goods. At each reporting date, | deliverables regarding the (i) identification of
revenue is invoiced based on the supply of | distinct performance obligations
goods. (ii) whether revenue is recognized as per
general terms or any specific condition is
associated.
(iif) Checked that the Sale is recognized as
per AS-09.
2. Import Purchases Principal Audit Procedures Performed

included the following:

Company is into Import of goods for its
self consumption.

We selected sample import purchases and
petformed the following procedures:

- We have checked that the imports
are propetrly accounted.

- We have checked that at the
reporting date, balance of foreign
suppliers are restated as per AS-13.

- We have checked that all expenses of
custom and clearing are properly
accounted.

Emphasis of Matters: We draw attention to the revisions made in the financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2025, wherein provision for gratuity has been recognized in compliance with AS
15 and an amount earlier shown as share application money has been correctly classified as payment
from debtor. These corrections have been incorporated, and the revised financial statements present a
true and fair view. Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.



Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report,
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholdet’s Information, but does not include Financial Statements and our
Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information materially in
consistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that



is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Financial Statements

We communicate with the management and those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the management and those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our Auditor’s Report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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1ii.

iv.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Pursuant to Notification No. G.S.R. 464(E) dated 5th June, 2015 and as amended by
Notification No G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13th June 2017 the requirement for reporting on
internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls is not applicable to the company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by

the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
ot otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.



v. The Company did not declare or pay dividend during the year and therefore the
compliance under section 123 of Companies Act is not applicable to the company.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, however, the same was not
operational during the year.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April
1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Otrder”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For JVA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

VAIBHAV JAIN
PARTNER, FCA
M. No.: 518200

Place: Delhi
Date: 18-09-2025
UDIN: 25518200BMKSOI1865



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED of even date)

Re: RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course
of audit, we state that:

@

(ii)

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible

(2)

(b)

©

@

©

Assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment.

(B)As of the reporting date, the Company does not hold any intangible
assets recorded in the books.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment
by which all Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the management in the
phased manner over the period of five years. In accordance with this program, certain Property,
Plant and Equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification. In our opinion, the periodicity of such physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

The title deeds of all immovable properties, other than those where the Company is a lessee under
duly executed lease agreements, relating to freehold land and buildings included in Property, Plant
and Equipment as disclosed in Note XII to the financial statements, are held in the name of the
Company.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible Assets
during the year. Accordingly, requirement to report on clause 3(i)(d) of the order is not applicable
to the Company.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The Inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable. As informed, the discrepancies noticed on verification between
the physical stocks and the book records were not material.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis

of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of twenty crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the monthly returns and statements comprising
stock statements & book debt statements filed by the Company with such



(iii)

@iv)

v)

(vi)

banks are in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the
Company of the respective month.

A. According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year,
the Company has not granted loans, advance in nature of loans, stood
guarantees or provided any security to Subsidiary Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year, the
Company has not granted loans, advance in nature of loans, stood guarantees or
provided any security to firms and Limited Liability partnerships or any other
parties.

B. There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to
companies which are overdue for more than ninety days.

C. During the year, the Company has not extended loans to subsidiary
companies to settle the loan granted to such companies which had fallen due
during the year.

D. The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment to companies. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which
provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order with respect
to Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable. Loans, investments, guarantees, and securities, in respect
of which provision of Section 185 and Section 186(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
as applicable have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections
73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company
pursuant to the rules prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of
cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its manufactured
goods and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. However, we have not carried out a
detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether these are
accurate or complete.



(vii) (a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of
excise and Sales tax and during the year since effective July 1, 2017, these
statutory dues has been subsumed into Goods and Setvices Tax.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, considering the
principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, in our opinion
amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident
fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Cess and other statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited by the Company with the
appropriate authorities, though there have been slight delays in few cases of
Income Tax. The Company does not have liability in respect of Duty of
Customs.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, considering the

principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident
fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Cess and other statutory
dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable except for the liability of
Provident fund and Employees’ State Insurance, the provisions for which
had been provided during previous year. The Company does not have
liability in respect of Duty of Customs.

(b) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income

tax, custom duty, goods and service tax and other statutory dues on account
of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of Nature of | Amount | Amount Period to Forum where
Statute Due Due (Rs. | Paid under | which dispute is
In Lakhs) | Protest (Rs. | amount pending
In lakhs) relates

GST Act, | GST 475.62 - FY 2021- | Deputy

2017 22 Commissioner
GST

GST Act, | GST 88.28 - FY 2024- | Deputy

2017 25 Commissioner
GST

Income Income | 631.92 - FY 2022- Income Tax

Tax Act, | Tax 23 Appeal

1961

Income Income | 5.21 - FY 2023- Income Tax

Tax Act, | Tax 24 Officer

1961

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in



(ix)

the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowing or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has
not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has not obtained any term loans during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes
by the Company.



*)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report
that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures as defined under the Act.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during
the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associate companies (as defined under the Act).

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer during
the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has made right issue of Equity Shares during the year having
fully complied the requirements of section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the funds have been utilized for the purpose for which the funds were
raised. Details of the right issue made is given below:

Number of Eq Face Value Per | Security Total Amount Rs.
Shares Issued Share Rs. Premium Per

Share Rs.
13,12,500 10/- - 1,31,25,000/ -

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the audit procedures performed and
information and explanations given by the management, we have neither come
across any instance of fraud by the Company nor any fraud on the company has
been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto
the date of this report.

(c) No whistle-blower complaints were received during the year for our
consideration.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a) to 3(xii)(c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

Internal-audit requirement under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the
company.



(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the
Otrder is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or housing
Finance activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR)
from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the
regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) There are no Core Investment Companies as a part of the Group, hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by
our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor of the company during

(xix)

(xx)

the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

The company has not transferred the amount remaining unspent in respect of
other than ongoing projects, to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act, 2013 till the date of our report. However, the time period for
such transfer i.e. six months of the expiry of the financial year as permitted
under the second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act, has not
elapsed till the date of our report.



The Company does not have any ongoing project and therefore the reporting in
respect of ongoing projects is not applicable.

For JVA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

VAIBHAV JAIN
PARTNER, FCA
M. No.: 518200

Place: Delhi
Date: 18-09-2025
UDIN: 25518200BMKSOI1865
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Annexure-[
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Frgures in Lakhs)

For JVA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 026845N

Particulars Note Asat As at
31, March 2025 31, March 2024
No. (2 (2)
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} |Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital \Y 1.312.50 525.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus Vi 1,403.91 950.39
(2) |Share Application Money Pending Allotment - 105.00
(3) |Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings Vil 1,153.00 216,35
Other Long Term Liabilities - 4
Long Term Provisions Vi 21.96 -
{4} |Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings IX 3.395.51 1,537.57
Trade Payables X
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 47.18 49.28
small enterprises
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than 153.28 20046 280.35 329.63
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Other Current Liabilities Xl 196.21 107.65
Short Tenn Provisions X1l 395.40 20211
Total B.078.96 4,063.70
I |ASSETS
(1} |Non-Current Assets
Property. Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets:
- Property, Plant & Equipment X1 1,090.95 213.58
- Intangible Assets - =
- Capital WIP XA 1,531.68 -
Non Current Investments = -
Deferred Tax Assets (MNet) X1V 51.38 2.96
Long Term Loans and Advances - -
Other Non Current Assets XV 103.71 109.17
{2) |Current Assets
Current Investments = -
Inventories XVl 2.413.04 1.093.55
Trade Receivables HVIL 1,866.63 1.939.05
Cash and Bank Balance XVIII 59.58 1.52
Short Term Loans & Advances XX 388.66 336,18
Other Current Assets XX 573.33 367.69
Total 8.078.96 4.063.70
See accompanying annexures & notes forming part of the Audited dalone financial st ts { Refer Annexure No. IV to XXXI)

For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
RCRS Innovations Limited

INNOVATIONS LIMITED
CRS INNOVATIONS L%MITEDRCRS

Direttor

Vaibidv Jain, FCA Aavush Goyal Sarita Goyal

Founder Partner Managing Director Director

M. Na: 518200 DIN: 08544112 DIN: 03348724

UDIN: 25518200BMKSO11865 Address: A-75 Block A, Madhuvan, Address: A-75 Block A. Madhuvan,
Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092 Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED

Place: Delhi
Date: 18-09-2023

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

ACS- 76702 PAN: AGQPGY635D
Address: A-75 Block A, Madhuvan,
Laximi Nagar. Delhi-110092

Place: Noida
Date: 18-09-2025
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Reg. Office : Building no. 13, Office No. 403, 4th Floor, Veer Savarkar Block, Shakarpur, East Delhi, Delhi, India-110092
CIN # U36999DL2019P1.C354151

Annexure-11
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars Note For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
(2) (%)
INCOME:
Revenue from Operations XX 13,276.09 11,585.15
Other Income XX1 73.36 30.84
I Total Income 13,349.45 11.615.99
EXPENSES:
Cost of Material Consumed XX 11,084.13 9.854.75
Purchase of Stock- in- Trade - -
Changes in Inventory of Finished Goods, Work- | XXIII (242.89) (39.43)
in - Progress and Stock- In- Trade
Employee Benefit Expense XXIV 453.67 316.11
Finance Costs XXV 331.28 198.19
Depreciation and Amortization Expense XII 28.91 23.75
Other Expenses XXVI 213.82 128.48
11 Total Expenses 11.868.92 10.481.85
III  |Profit before exceptional items Tax (I-I1) 1,480.53 1,134.14
IV |Exceptional Items - -
v Profit before Tax(ITI-1V) 1,480.53 1,134.14
VI  |Tax Expenses:
Previous Year Tax i 7.52
Current Tax 387.06 283.92
Deferred Tax (48.42) 33865 146 292.90
VII |Profit (Loss) for the period (ITI-VI) 1,141.89 841.24
VIII |Eamnings per Equity Share : XXVII
Basic 2.89 42,97
Diluted 8.89 42.97
Adjusted Basic EPS 8.73 9.87
Adjusted Diluted EPS 8.73 9.87

See accompanying annexures & notes forming part of the Audited standalone financial statements (Refer Annexure No. IV to XXXI)

For & On Behalf of Board of Directors

or & Associates
Eharj‘t:r/:d Accountatnts
FRN: 026849N RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED RCRS INNQVATIONS LIMITED

o}r

v
Vaibl ain, FCA Aayush Goyal Sarita Goyal
Founder Partner Managing Director Director
M. No.: 518200 DIN: 08544112 DIN: 03348724
UDIN: 25518200BMKSOI1865. Address: A-75 Block A, Madhuvan, Address: A-75 Block A, Madhuvan,
Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092 Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092
RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
7 =\
Del 3
Place: Delhi 2
Date: 18-09-2025 A Signatory tory
Komal Ravi Prakash Goyal
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
ACS- 76702 PAN: AGQPG9635D
Address: A-75 Block A, Madhuvan,
Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092
Place: Noida

Date: 18-09-2025
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Annexure-111

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

(Figures in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
(1) (%)
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax And Exceptional ltems 1,480.53 1,134.14
Add: Depreciation 28,91 2375
Interest cost 302.29 179.26
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/(Loss) (62.53) (6.16)
Provision for Gratuity 21.96 -
Balance W/oft T.62 =
Less: Interest Income (9.40) (4.89)
Balance W/back & (14.71)
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - (3.67)
Operating Cash Flow before Working Capital Change 1,769.38 1.307.72
Change in Working Capital
“Trade Payables (129.17) (261.07)
Short Term Provisions 0.15 8.19
Other Current Liabilities 88.57 (146.46)
Inventories (1.319.49) (503.78)
Trade Receivables 7242 (1,185.94)
Short Term Loan & Advances (13.74) 38187
Other Current Assets (213.26) (208 09)
Cash Generated From Operations 254,87 (607.56)
Tax Expenses 283.92 5584
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) (29.05) (663.40)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital Advance to Suppliers (38.74) =
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment’s - 8281
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment's (2.437.96) (136.45)
Non Current Assets 546 (41.67)
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (B) {2.471.24) (95.31)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received 9.40 4,89
Interest Cost (302.29) (179.26)
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 93663 7250
Praceed from Short Term Borrowings 1,857.94 209 81
Proceeds from Capital T87.50 475.00
Reserves used for Bonus (656.25) -
Share Application Money Received (105.00) 105.00
IPO Expenses (32:12) (40.00)
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C) 2.495.83 737.94
Effect of exchange differences on translation of foreign
currency cash and cash equivalents 62.53 616
Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents 58.06 (14.61)
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) F 152 15. ﬂ
Cash & Cash Equivalents {Closing Balance) 59.58 1.52
Notes To The Cash Flow Statement (Indirect Method):
1) Cash & Cash equivalents consists of cash on hand and balances with banks
2 : The Cash Flow Statements has been prepared under Indirect Method as set out in Accounting Standard 3, 'Cash Flow
Sratements' notified
ial {Refer A & No. 1V to XXXI)

See accompanying annexures & notes forming part of the Audited standalone fi

For JVA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 026849N

LY .
Aayush Goyal Samn}gengtor
Managing Director Director
DIN; 08544112 DIN: 03348724
Address: A-75 Block A, Address: A-T5 Block A,
Madhuvan, Madhivan.
Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092  Laxmi Nagar. Delhi- 110092

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED  RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED

Vaghhav dain, FCA
Fou Partner
M. No: 518200

UDIN: 25518200BMKSO11865

PDl:f: gih;-zozs Am ed S'igﬂﬁtow Authdrs

Komal Ravi Prakash Goval

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

ACS- 76702 PAN: AGOPG9635D
Address; A-75 Block A,
Madhuvan.

Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092

Place: Noida
Date: 18-09-2023




:Z;&%{;}l}rﬁ}?{ IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF

A

CORPORATE INFORMATION

RCR}S Innovations Limited is a Company incorporated as a Private Limited as on 22-08-2019. The company then converted to RCRS Innovations Limited on [1-12-2023 vide its
Certificate obtained from Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The corporate identification number of the company is U36999DL2019PLC354151.

The company is engaged into the business of customize lithium ion battery packs and Solar PV Modules according to the application and product requirements of the customers. The
company’s manufacturing facility is located at Sikandrabad. Uttar Pradesh India. The research and development facility is also located in Sikandrabad, Uttar Pradesh. India.

RESTATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and evaluated on a going concemn basis using the accrual system of accounting in accordance with
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies { Account) Rule, 2014 (as amended) and other recognised acconnting
practices and policies generally accepted in India {Indian GAAP) as adopted consistently by the Company:

All assets and liabilities have been classified as corrent and non-current as per normal operating

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles (Indian GAAP), which requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income, expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of
the reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimate is recognized in the period in which the estimates are
revised and in any future period affected.

Inventory
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

{i) Raw materials & Consumables: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis.

(ii) Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a propertion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but
excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

(iiii} Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costis determined on weighted average basis.

letion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busi less esti d costs of e

Property, Plant and Equipment o ) . . .
Property, Plant & Equipment's are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of Property, Plant & Equipment's comprises is purchase price, n exper mncluding no
duties and faxes net of any trade discounts and rebates, Property, Plant & Equipment’s are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

rdlalyl

the assel’s carrving amount or recognised as a scparate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the

Subsequent costs are included in ! :
ate asset is derecognised when

item will flow to the Association and the cast of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separ,
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment's shall be provided on SLM Method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule [ of the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation on the
added/disposed off during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal.

Hation {net of incid i income) of capital assets to get the assels ready

i ; indi ! atiri le Expenditure related to and incurred during construction, proc and i :
Dy atit fuliietly diudbumbie Bap plant and equipment on completion of

for intended use and for a qualifying asset is inchided under ~Capital Work in Progress”. The same is allocated to the respective items of property,
construction and/or installation of the property, plant and equipment, Capital work in progress is stated at cost.

The useful lives esti d by the manag t are mentioned below:
Assets Useful life (Years)

Factory Land & Building 30

Plant and Machinery 10

Office Equipment 5

Furniture and Fixtures 10

Computer & Accessories 3
Vehicle 15 3

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED

irector




The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if’ appropriate.

Pmﬁ! or loss arising on disposal of fixed assets is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the sale transaction takes place. The profit or loss is determined as
the difference between the net sale proceeds and the written down value of the asset, including any incidental expenses attributable to the sale.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from sale of products is recognised when risks and rewards of ownership of products are passed on 1o the customers. Revenue from sales of services is recognized when the
provisions of service is complete. Sales are recorded exclusive of indirect taxes such as Goods & Service Tax (GST).

Other Income typically includes items that are not part of the main operating activities of the entity. such as interest, dividends. and other financial income. The same has been recognised
as revenue accrual basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents comprises Cash-in-Hand, Short-term Deposits and Balance in Current Accounts with Banks. Cash équivalénts are short-term balances (with an original
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liguid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk
of changes in value,

Current and Non Current Classifications
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assets
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

i it is expected to be realized in; or 15 intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating eycle;

1. it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

iii. it is expected to be realised within 12 menths after the reporting date, or

iv. it is cash or cash equivalent unless it 1s restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a hability for at least 12 months afier the reporting date.
Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. All other assets are classified as noncurrent,

Liabilities
A hability 1s classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

i, it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cyele;

ii. it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

iii. it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

iv. the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date,
Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial hiabilhines. All other liabilities are classified as noncurrent.

Operating cvele
Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents. Based on the nature of operations and their realisation in cash

and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months,

Accounting for Taxes on Income . . )
Inconie tax expenses comprise current tax (i.e., the amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with income-tax laws) and deferred tax charges or credits (reflecting the tax

effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period), The deferred tax charge or credit and the_cnlmsponding deferred tax !iabililics or assets_an:
recognized using the 1ax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is Ir:asunnbte_ certainty
that they will be realized in the future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets arc recognized only if Lilwrc is
virtual c:cr:aint}r of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably or virtually

certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

Emplovees Retirement Benefit

i) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account of the year in which the related service is rendered.

ii) Long term employee benefits are recognized as an expenses in the Profit & Loss account for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is recognized assuming

that such benefit is payable to all employees at the end of the accounting year.

under the Employees’ State Insurance Act and the Employees” Provident Fund Act with effect from August 2023, The associated employee benefit
obligations have been appropriately recognized and provided for in the fi al including those pertaining to earlier periods. _

The Company has been registered under the Employees’ State Insurance Act and the Employees’ Provident F'f"fi Act wiri:: eﬁ‘ec'l from August 2023. The associated employee benefit
obligations have been appropriately recognized and provided for in the fi ial including those pertaining to earlier periods.

The Company has been registered

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED

-

Diréctor




110 Investments
Long term investments are stated at cost less other than temporary diminution in value, if any. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value,

.11 Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of

qualifying assets. which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. are added to the cost of those assets, unil such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing cost.

1.12 Provisions ntingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of past events, it is probable that an cutflow of resources embaodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation, provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required o settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a euirrent pre-tax rate that reflects. when appropriate, the risks specific to the lability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the time passage of lime is recognised as a finance cost.

The company had not provided for any provision for reversal of GST Input Tax Credit on the invoices for which payment had not been made within 180 days from the date of issue of
those invoices. The management is of the view that the company would be eligible for this Input Tax Credit immediately on actual payments and there would nat be any additional
liability for the tax, therefor no provision for this is required.

The Company has extended warranties on its products: however, no provision for warranty liability has been recognized in the financial statements. Since inception, the Company has not
received any claims under such warranties, and based on its consistent track record of product quality and performance, the management reasonably expects that no material liability is
likely to arise in the foreseeable future.

113 Liabilitie ingent Liabilities
The company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For
potential Insses that are considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the Financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss

becomes probable.

1.14  Foreign Exchange Transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies and non-monetary assets are recognised at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the ransaction. All monetary items denominated in foreign
currency are converted at the year-end exchange rate. The exchange differences arising on such conversion and on settlement of the transactions are recognised within the Statement of
Profit and Loss, other than those relating to depreciable capital assets which are adjusted to the cost of respective assets.

1.15 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends if any and atiributable taxes)
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the vear. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus

1ssue to existing sharcholders and share split.

- of shares ding during the

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted averags
year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares from the exercise of options on unissued share capital, The number of equity shares is the aggregate of the weighted
average number of equity shares and the weighted average number of equity shares; which would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

Options on unissued equity share capital (if any) are deemed to have been converted into equity shares.

.16 Statement of Cash Flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of ransactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or

future cash receipts and payments. Cash flow for the year are classified by operating, investing and financial activities

1.17  Segment Reporting
The Company identifies two operating segments based on internal management reporting structure. namely Manufacturing and Trading of Solar Panels and Lithium lon Battery.

1.18  Party balances whether in debit or in credit are subject to confirmation,

1,19 Company had created Charge on its assets amounting lo Rs.51.68 Crores.

120 Previous vears figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever considered Ty.

ONS LIMITED
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ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHARE CAPITAL

(Figures in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
3
Authorized Share Capital : {} )
(2,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as at 31st March,
20235)
(2,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as at 3 Ist March, 2.200.00 2.200.00
2024) o
Issued Share Capital :
(131.25,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as at 3 1st March,
2025)
(52,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as at 31st March, 1312.50 525.00
2024)
Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Share Capital :
(131.25.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each as at 3 1st March,
2023)
{52,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as at 31st March, 1312.50 525.00
2024)
Total 1.312.50 525.00

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at 3 st March, 2025 and 3 st March 2024 is set out below:

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

{ Nos of Shares )

{ Nos of Shares )

Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each :

Opening number of shares outstanding 5,250,000 500,000
Add: Nos of Shares issued during the year
Conversion of Loan into Equity - 4,750,000
Bonus Issue 6,562,500 -
Right Issue 1,312,500 -
Closing number of shares outstanding 13,125.000 5.250.,000

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. For the period ended 3 Ist March, 2025 and 3 1st March, 2024, the amount of per share dividend

proposed as distribution to equity sharcholders is Nil.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution
of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares as at 3 Ist March, 2025 and 3 st March 2024 is set out below :

Particulars

Asat
Mareh 31, 2025
( Nos of Shares)

As at
March 31, 2024

{ Nos of Shares )

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each :

Sarita Goyal 27.80% 3648744 | 857% 449997
Aayush Goyal 28.80% 3780000 [ 7.62% 400,000
Vasu Goyal 19.20% 2520000 | 5.71% 300.000
Ravi Goyal 21.49% 2820000 | 78.10% 4,100,000
Total 12768744 100.00% 549,997
RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
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As per records of the Company. including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

The details of Promoter Sharcholding as at 31st March, 2025 and 315t March 2024 is set out below :

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) ( Nos of Shares ) ( Nos of Shares )
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each :
Sarita Goyal 19.23% 3,648.744 -31.43% 449 997
% Change during the year
Aayush Goyal 21.18% 3.780.000 -12.38% 400.000
% Change during the year
Vasu Goyal 13.49% 2,520,000 -14.29% 300.000
% Change during the vear
Ravi Goyal -36.61% 2,820,000 78.10% 4,100,000
% Change during the year
Total 12,768.744 5,249,997

The details of Bonus Shares, Shares allotted as fully pad up pursuant to contracts without payment being received in cash as at 3 1st March, 2025 and

31st March 2024 is set out below :

Particulars

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

{ Nos of Shares ) ( Nos of Shares )

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each :
Bonus Shares#
Conversion of Loan into Equity*

6,562.500 =z
- 4,750,000

Total

6,562,500 4,750,000

# On 15th April 2024, the Company had issued 1:1 Bonus to existing share holders by utilising its Free Reserves.

* On 10th December 2023, the Company has allotted 47,5000 equity share @10 Rs per Share against the conversion of loan.

No Shares have been forfeited by the company as at the date of Balance Sheet.

The Company has issued Nil shares of Rs 10/- as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash, or by way of bonus
shares out of free reserves during the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which Balance Sheet is prepared.

RESERVES & SURPLUS
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (%)
Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss account
Opening Balance 950.39 149.15
Add : Addition during the Year 1,141.89 841.24
Less: Bonus Issue 656.25 - )
Less : Expenses relating to [PO 32.12 1,403.91 40.00 950.39
Total 1.403.91 950.39

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
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LONG TERM BORROWINGS

{Figures in Lakhs)

HDFC Bank Ltd

Particulars As at N ot
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured Loans = )
-Vehicle Loan 908 4135
-Term Loan 1,0] 1.20 _
Unsecured Loans
-From Banks 132.72 175.00
Total 1,153.00 216.35
Notes:
Name of Lender Rate of Sanction Outstanding  |[Terms of Sanction
Interest | Amount (Rs) Amount (In
Lakhs)
Secured Loan:
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. 9.71% 18.00 14.79 Loan will be repaid in 36 Equated
Monthly Instalments (EMI) of Rs,
57.449/- and the same carries interest
@9.71%. The same is secured by
hypothecation of Vehicle.
HDFC Bank Ltd 8.84% 24843 239.86 Loan will be repaid in 83 Equated
Monthly Instalments (EMI) of Rs.
4,02.104/~ and the same carries
interest (@8&.84%. The same is
secured by Personal Guarantee of all
directors and hypothecation of
property No 75 Madhuban,, Delhi -
110092 Situated In The Layout Plan
Of Delhi Officers Cooperative House
Building Society Ltd., Madhuban,
New Delhi-110092 & Property No.
C-39, Industrial Area, Distt.-
Bulandshahr-203205 Sikandrabad.
Pargana & Tehsil- Sikandrabad Main
Road Bulandshahr Uttar Pradesh
203205
8.40% 600.00 579.21 Loan will be repaid in 74 Equated

Monthly Instalments (EMT) of Rs.
9.67.478/- and the same carries
interest @8.84%. The same is
secured by Personal Guarantee of all
directors and hypothecation of
property No 75 Madhuban,, Delhi -
110092 Situated In The Layout Plan
Of Delhi Officers Cooperative House
Building Society Ltd., Madhuban,
New Delhi-110092 & Property No.
C-59. Industrial Area, Distt.-
Bulandshahr-203203 Sikandrabad,
Pargana & Tehsil- Sikandrabad Main
Road Bulandshahr Uttar Pradesh
203205

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
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HDFC Bank Ltd 9.61% 336.41 336.41 Loan will be repaid in 60 Equated
Monthly Instalments (EMI) of Rs.
7.02.422/- and the same carries
interest (@9.61%. The same is
secured by Personal Guarantee of all
directors and hypothecation of
property No 75 Madhuban., Dethi -
110092 Situated In The Layout Plan
Of Delhi Otticers Cooperative House
Building Society Ltd.. Madhuban,
New Delhi-110092 & Property No.
C-39, Industrial Area, Distt.-
Bulandshahr-203205 Sikandrabad.
Pargana & Tehsil- Sikandrabad Main
Road Bulandshahr Uttar Pradesh
203205
Unsecured Loan:
Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. 18.00% 75.00 0.33 This revolving Credit facility in the
form of Dropline OD to be dropped
in 36 months. The facility carries
interest @ 18%
Bajaj Finance limited 16.00% 60.82 0.01 This revolving Credit facility in the
form of Dropline OD to be dropped
in 18 months. The facility carries
interest @16.00%
Oxyzo Financial Services P Ltd 15.50% 150.00 132.38 This revolving Credit facility in the
form of Dropline OD to be dropped
in 24 months. The facility carries
interest (@, 15.50%.
LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
() (%)
Provision for Gratuity 21.96 g
Total 2196 =
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
{Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
() ()
Secured Loans ~
-Overdraft & Cash Credit 3.083.12 1‘213.64
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 149.99 136.51
Unsecured Loans -
-From related parties 162.40 185.
Total 3.,395.51 1,537.57

Notes:

(i) Cash Credit from HDFC Bank Ltd for Rs. 36.00 Crore is sanctioned for Working Capital requirement. The CC carries interest of 9.00% and‘havc _
balance of Rs. 30.83 Crore. The loan is secured by hypothecation of property No 75 Madhuban, Delhi - 110092 Situated Ianhc Layout Plan Of Delhi
Officers Cooperative House Building Society Ltd., Madhuban, New Delhi-110092 & Property No. C-59, Industrial Area, Distt.- Bulandshahr-203205
Sikandrabad, Pargana & Tehsil- Sikandrabad Main Road Bulandshahr Uttar Pradesh 203205

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
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X1

TRADE PAYABLES

(Figures in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat RS
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
- (%) (%)
Trade Payables (Goods)
Due to micro and small enterprises 47.18 49.28
Due to other than micro and small enterprises 153.28 280.35
Total 200.46 329.63
For ageing of Trade payables refer note-XXIX
The diselosure pursuant to the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act") is as under:
DISCLOSURE UNDER MSMED ACT, 2006
{a) Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 4718 4928
2006
(b) Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act i
on the above amount, unpaid
(c¢) Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond }
the appointed day. during the year
{d) Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (other than i
Section 16)
{e) Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16) - 3
(f) Interest due and payable towards suppliers under MSMED g B
Act for pavments already made
(g) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each i .
of the year to suppliers under
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
() ()
Advance from customers 85.25 3642
Director Remuneration Payable 17.48 s -
Employees Dues 59.38 _{3, lg
Interest accrued but not due on Borrowings 4.91 13.6
Other Payables 0.28 - y
5
Statutory Dues Payable 1891 37.5
Total 196.21 107.65
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
{Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (2)
Provision for Income Tax 387.06 _Sz?i
Provision for Electricity Exp. 0.84 ;;:‘
Provision for Audit Fee 7.50 -8
365 2,11
Total 395.40 29

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
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Nate XIIT Praperty, Plant & Equipment:

(Figpires i Lakbisi
Gross Carrying Amount Accumulated Depreciation Net Carrving Amount
Asat 01 April  Additions during the Deductions/ Asat 3§ March  Asat 08 April 2024 Provided during the  Deductions during  As at 31 March  Asat 31 March  As at 31 March
Puarticulars 024 period Adjustments 2025 period the peried 2025 2028 2024
curing the period
L 2 3 4 B [ 7 B=3+6) G=idR) i={1-5}
(41 Tangible Assets |Owned]
Electrical Installation & Equipment 17203 1304 18717 2962 1800 - 14231
Furmsture & Frures 125 Ia? 92 179 113 - 546
Office Equipment's 891 408 12a7 .04 273 = G487
Vehick: 316l 1947 - T8 133 308 £ 3528
Counpuster & Compater Softwvare's Ta3 135 - a8 417 Fad - Fan
Land & Buildeng = 8469 = Hod 6y - 2 - ol
15353 .28 - 1,15081 20.95 awal G5B (R 24338

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITEC
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Note XITTA: CWIP ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31st, 2025 and March 31st, 2024:

CWIP as at 31.03.2025 (Figures in Lakhs)
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year] 1-2 Years 2-3 Years | More than 3 years
Projects in Progress 1,531.68 - - - 1.531.68
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
CWIP as at 31.03.2024 (Figures in Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total

CWIP

Less than 1 year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More than 3 years

Projects in Progress

Projects temporarily suspended

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
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XIV  DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024
— (%) (%)
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability) 51.38 2.96
Total 51.38 2.96
XV OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (%)
Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated
Security Deposits 2329 16.65
Deposits With Banks 80.42 92.52
Total 103.71 109.17
XVI INVENTORIES
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (%)
Valued at Cost or Net realizable value, whichever is lower
Raw Material 2,130.72 1.054.12
Finished Goods 282.32 39.43
Total 2.413.04 1,093.55
XVIl TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (3)
Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated
Trade Receivables (for Goods) more than 6 Months 25843 411.56
Trade Receivables (for Goods) Upto 6 Months 1.608.21 1.527.49
Trade Receivables (Gross) 1.866.63 1.939.05
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 5 -
1.866.63 1.939.05
Total 1,866.63 1.939.05

For ageing of Trade receivables refer note-XXX

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
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XIX

XX

CASH AND BANK BALANCE

(Figures in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
. () (3)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 0.64 0.98
Balance with Bank
In Current Account 3.64 0.54
Deposit With Banks 53.30 #
Total 59.58 1:52
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) ()
Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated
Advance for Land (YEIDA) 178.65 -
Recoverable from Employees 817 817
Advance to Suppliers 163.10 328.01
Capital Advance to Suppliers 38.74 -
Total 388.66 336.18
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (%)
Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated )
Balarice with Statutory/Govt. authorities 53551 352.88
Prepaid Insurance 2331 10.27
Recoverable from Bank's 7.00 =
TDS Recoverable from NBFC's 7.51 4.54
Total 573.33 367.69
RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
./
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Diradtor Authorised tory




XXI

XXII

XXIII

XXIV

REVENUE FORM OPERATIONS

(Figures in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
. = (2) ()
Sale of Goods 13,276.09 11,585.15
Total 13.276.09 11.585.15
OTHER INCOME
{Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (%)
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 62.53 6.16
Interest on Fixed Deposits 9.40 4.89
Balance W/back - 14.71
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 3.67
Misc. Receipts 1.43 1.41
Total 73.36 30.84
COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
(Figures in Lalhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (%)
Opening Stock of Raw Material 1,054.12 589.77
Add:- Purchase of Raw Material 11.165.08 9,726.73
Add:- Direct Expense 995.65 592.37
Less:- Closing Stock of Raw Material 2,130.72 1,054.12
Total 11,084.13 9,854.75
CHANGE IN INVENTORY
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (%)
Opening Stock of Finished Goods 39.43 -
Less:- Closing Stock of Finished Goods 282.32 39.43
Total (242.89) (39.43)
TED
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XXVI

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COST

(Figures in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (%)
Contribution to ESI 4.65 3.00
Contribution to PF 42.30 24.68
Director Remuneration 41.50 58.00
Gratuity 21.96 -
Salary & Wages 315,15 221.26
Staff Welfare 28.10 9.17
Total 453.67 3l6.11
FINANCE COST
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(%) (%)
Interest on Loan 302.29 179.26
Processing Charges 13.40 12.58
Bank Charges 15.59 6.35
Total 331.28 198.19
=
RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
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XXV

OTHER EXPENSES
(Figures in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(2) (%)
Audit Fee 7.50 6.50
Business Promotion Exps 1:77 4.08
Balance W/off 7.62 =
CSR Expenses 9.50 3
Discount/Rebates 0.06 2431
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss @ g
Freight & Cartage 8.63 3.90
Legal & Professional Charges 40.20 12.16
Insurance Charges 11.80 4.69
Interest & Penalty 32.53 5.29
Office Expenses 18.30 11.29
Printing & Stationary 0.94 0.76
Rent 43.44 28.56
Repair & Maintenance 3.78 15.61
Software Development & Website Exp. 2.15 1.28
Telephone & Internet Expenses 0.89 0.87
Travelling Expenses 12.91 3.81
Vehicle Running & Maint. 9.69 5.37
Total 213.82 128.48
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(2) (%)
Profit after tax (/n Lakhs) 1.141.89 841.24
Profit attributable to ordinary sharcholders (In Lakhs) 1,141.89 841.24
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 12.848.116 1,957.534
Nominal value of ordinary shares 10.00 10.00
Basic earning per Equity Share 8.89 42.97
Diluted earning per Equity Share 8.89 42,97
Adjusted Basic earning per Equity Share 8.73 9.87
8.73 9.87

Adjusted Diluted earning per Equity Share

(EPS is not in Lakhs)

RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED




Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31st, 2025 and March 31st, 2024 :

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment as at 31.03.2025

Annexure-XXIX

Particulars Undisputed Trade Payables Disputed Trade Payables
MSME Others MSME Others
Less than | Year 47.18 152,61 - -
| Year -2 Years - 0.67 - -
2 Years - 3 Years - - - =
More than 3 Years - - - -
Total 47.18 153.28 - -

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment as at 31.03.2024

Particulars Undisputed Trade Payables Disputed Trade Payables
MSME Others MSME Others
Less than | Year 49.02 87.13 - -
1 Year -2 Years - 193.22 - -
2 Years - 3 Years 0.26 (0.00) - -
More than 3 Years - - - -
Total 49.28 280.35 - -

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the vear ended as on March 31st, 2025 and March 31st, 2024:

Receivables for following periods from the due date of payment as at 31.03.2025

Annexure-XXX

Particulars Indisputed Trade Receivables Disputed Trade Receivables
Considered Good Doubtful Considered Good Deoubtful
Less than 6 Months 1,608.21 - - -
6 Months - | Year 111.56 - - -
1 Year - 2 Years 30.98 - - -
2 Years - 3 Years 54.37 - - -
More than 3 Years 41.52 - - -
Total 1,866.63 - - -
Receivables for following periods from the due date of payment as at 31.03.2024

Particulars Undisputed Trade Receivables Disputed Trade Receivables
Considered Good Doubtful Considered Good Doubtful

Less than 6 Months 1,527.49 - - -
6 Months - | Year 313.49 - - -
1 Year - 2 Years 55.60 - - -
2 Years - 3 Years 42.47 - - -
More than 3 Years - - - -
Total 1,939.05 - - -

RCRS INNOVATIONS UIMITED
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ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Additional information reauired under Schedule 11 to Companies Act, 2013

1 Pavment to Auditor

(Fignres in Lalis)

XXXI

Particulars

Year ended 31st March 2025

Year ended 31st March 2024

{Stanitory Audit Fee 630 650
| Tax Audit Fee 1Lon o0
Other ioial Char 430 5
[ Total 12.00 750 |
2 Rel_alcd’ Party Transuctions — As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chaniered Accountants of India, the disclosurcs of transections with ihe rélated
partics as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:
The list of related parties and nature of their relationshin as at March 31st. 2025;
[Name of related partics Nature of relationshi
Sarita Goval Non executive Dirgetor
Aavush Goval Managin r
Va cal ana 1t nnel
Ravi Prakash Goval Chief Financial Officer
v Manelam Traders Firm gwped by the CFO
{ Rajender Prasad Goval HUF HLUF of relative of Promotor
Mahalaxmi Trading Co. Firm owned by relative of
Di Promotor
Sandhya Education Society Socicly ewned by Dircctors and
relatives
Chandra Cement Limited Company over which KMP has
significant Influence
Komal Compliance Officer
anjan Perivwal In ent Dircctor
Sagar Saxens Independent Director
2.1 Particulars of transaction with related parties during the period 01-04-2024 to 31-03-2025 and 01-04-2023 to 31-03-2024
(Figmires in Lakhsl
Name of related parties Nature of transaction 01-04-2024 to 31-03-2025 O1-04-2023 to 31-03-2024
Amush Goval et Borrowine during the vear .61 L339
Aavush Goval Conversion of unsecured logn - 2500
into Equity
Amush Goval Share application money - 100
received
Aavush Goval Right Issue o Equity Shares Lok -
Amvush Goval | Director Remuneration provided 36.00 2800
during the vear
Chatidra Cement Limited Net Re-pavments of Borrowings - 11,20
durine the vear
Diecpanjan Pertwal Director Siting Fee provided 150 -
during the vear
Maha Laxmi Trading Co. Net Borrowing during the vear 85,00
Maha Laxmi Trading Co. Net Re-pavments of Borrowings 116,00 =
durine the vear
Ravi Prakash Goyal Net Borrowang during the year 6l.67
Ravi Prakash Goyal Net Re-pavments of Bormowings - 187.83
durine the vear
Ravi Prakash Goval Remuneration provided 1o CFO T 26,00
during the vear
Ravi Prakash Goyal Conversion of unsccured loan - 04,00
mto Equity
Ravi Prakash Goyal Share application money - 76,23
received
Ravi Prakash Goval Right Issue o Equitv Shares 76.25 -
Rajender Prasad Geyal HUF Met Re-pavments of Borrowings - 29
during the vear
Sagar Saxena Dircctor Sitting Fee provided L0Q -
during the vear
Sarita Goval MNet Borrowine during the vear 2734 -
Sarita Goval MNet Re-pmyments of Borrowings = TR0
during the vear
Sarita Goval Conversion of unsccured loan 300
into Equity
Sarita Gaval Share applicaiion monzy 1125
received
Sarila Goval Right lssue o Equitv Shares 11,25 £
Sandhva Education Socicty Net Re-payments of Borrowings - 1910
duyring the vear
v Manslam Traders Repavment of Trade Pavables ; iqu ;:’
Wasu Goval Net Borrowing during the vear ih34
Vasu Goval Conversion of unsecured loan - 20,00
into Equity
Vasu Goyal Share application money - 7.50
wed
Vasu Goval Right Issuc o Equitv Shares 750 -
Vasu Goyal Dircetor Remuneration provided 3040 30.00
during (he vear
Vasu Goval | Remuneration as SMP provided 3300
during the vear
2.2 Particulars of amount pavable\{receivable) tolfram related parties as at 31st March, 2025 and 31st March 2024
(Figuras in Lakiisl
Narne of related partics 01-04-2024 to 31-03-2025 01-04-2023 to 31-03-2024
Sarita Goval L i Loan Pavable 2734
Aavush Goval Unsecured Loan Pavable 341
Aavush Goyal Director Remungration Pavable 1748
Nasu Goval Unsecured Loan Pavable 034 AL00
Vasu Goval Remungration Pavable to SMP 805 000
Ravi Prakash Goval Unsecured Loan Pavable 6411 244
Ravi Prakash Goval Renmuncration Pavable jo CFO 2127 0 u0|
Maha Laxmi Trading Co L d Logn Pavable (AL - 183,00 o
i .
RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED RCRS INNOVATIONS LIMITED
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Corporate Social Responsibility

) 2024-25 (Figures i Lakhsy

amount required 10 be spent by the contpany during the vear 943
amount of expenditure incurred U A0
shortfall at the end of the year -

total of previous yeur shorfall Nil
nature of CSR activities Educational Activilies
detiils of related pany transactions Nil
where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by cnteri ng inlo a contractual obligation, Nil

the movements in the provision during (he year shall be shown separately

Additional Regulatory Information as per Para ¥ of Schedule 111 to Companies Act, 2013

The Company does not have title deeds of any Immovable Property which is not eld in the name of Company (ather than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease aurecment are duly exeeuted in the faver of the lessee), '

The Company has not revalued its Property. Plant & Equipment,

The Company las not granted Loan & Advances in the nature of Loans arc gramed o promoters, directors. KMPs and the related partics jas deffned under Companies
At 2013 either severally or jointly with any other person, that are:

(e} Repayable on demand or

(b without specifiing any termys or perigd of repayment

The Company has Capital Work-in-Progress as a1 il balance sheet date. The CWIP aging schedule and completion schedule have been disclosed separately as
required under Schedule 11,

The Company does not have any Intangiblc assets under

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibilion) Aci, 1988 (450f
19g8) and the rules made thercunder,

The Company has availed borrowings from banks and financial institutions secured against current assets. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given 1o us. the monghly returms and prising stock & book debg filed by the Company with such banks are in
agreement with the unandited books of account of the Company of the respective month.

The company 1z not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institulion or other lender
The company does net have any transactions with companies siruck off under section 248 of the Companics Act, 2013 or seclion 360 of Companics Act. 1956
There are no charges or stisfaction yet 1o be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the staniory period.

The company has complied with the number of kayers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read wilh Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)

Rales. 2017,
Bignificant Accounting Ratios:
1 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 Variation (%) o Variation more than 25%,
(a) Currem Ratio 127 1&s “13.11%
(b} Debt-Equity Ratio 1.66 119 39880 Company has rasied debl during (he year for
eificacnt business operations and expansion of
the manufacturing fac which has impacted
this rafia.
(e} Dbt Service Coverage Ratio 040 061 -33.67%| Earnings ol the company has increased this
NEAT I COMmpanision to its shor term
borrowings. resulting into this varance,
{dy Return on Equity Ratio 55.15% 1001 47% —45.13% | Company’s average Equily has increased more
than twice during the year. résulling into this
VANAnce.
(e Imventory Turnover Ratio 136 292 -4 56% | Increase in Closing inventory has resulied this
VATNANCE,
{f) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 348 430 -190H -
() Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 1155 361 106.02%|  With increase in purchases and decrease in
Trade Payables. there is this variznce
{h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio 1184 THE 50.37%| During the vear tumover of the company has
increased with reduced working capital gap.
resulbing into this variance.
(i) Met Profit Ratio 8 74% 7.26% 20.40% -
{j) Return on Capital Employed 1044% 43595 -3247%| Company's average capilal cmployed has
_ increased more than twice duning the vear,
{k) RBeturn on Investment = = =
Ratios 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 WVariation (%) Remarks to Vaciation more than 25% |
{a) Current Ratio 163 104 58.13% Due to increase in trade recenvables and
: inventories, this ratio has vanance.
-Equity i L9 694 <82 869  Uempemy's average Equaty daring the vear has
16 Doy via imcreased. resulting imo this veriance.
7 3 erensed this vear in
‘i i 61 019 219.45%| Eamings of the compan has merensed this |
o e Sexvivs Covergge Ratlo ¢ comparision 1o its-short {emm borrowings, sesliisg
infon this variance:
{dy Return on Equity Ratio 100.47%, 1H028% B -
(&) Imventory Turnover Ratio 1166 14 464%
() Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 430 506 -23.94%
i 561 a7 T6.49% | With increase in pur\'.'has_@s a|_1d dc(?‘lcasc in
{g) Trade:Payables Tureyes Ratlo Trade Payables. there is this variance.
.
v = o o
o i urnov T8 T443 =Ko 42% During the year working capital gap
R el s SRl increased more than the increase in wrmover of
1l company. resulting into this variance.
H i T:26% 2.0%% 247.68%) Increase in profit during the year has resulted
{i) Net Profit Ratio “26% kit
i i 3,59% % 118, 36%] Increase in profit during the vear has resulied
(i) Return on Capital Employed 3.39% 1967 i e
(k} Return on Investment = k = L‘ hﬂ!TED
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Ratio Formula Items included in Numerator & Deénominator

a) Current Ratio Current Assets / Current Liabilites Current assets=Inventories + Trade Receivables + Cash and cash equivalents +
Short Term Loans & Advances + Other current assets
Current Liability=Short-term borrowings + Trade payables + Other current
liabilities + Short-term provisions
b) Debt Equity Ratio Debts / Shareholders Equity Debts= Long-term borrowings + Short-Term borrowings
Shareholder's Equity=Share capital + Reserves and surplus
c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earmning Available for debt services / Debt Services Earning Available for debt Service = Profit after Tax + Depreciation &
Amortisation + Interest Expenses
Debt Service = Interest Expenses + Short Term Borrowings
d) Return on Equity (Net profit after tax - Preference dividends) /Average Average Shareholder's Equity=((Op. Share capital + Reserves and surplusi+Cls.
Sharehalder’s Equity Share capital+Reserves and surplus))/2
€} Inventory Tumover Ratio COGS / Average Inventory Average Inventory = (Opening Inventory + Closing Inventory) / 2
f) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Revenue from Operation / Average Accounts Receivables Average Accounts Receivable = (Opening Accounts Receivables+Closing
Accounts Recervables)/2
g) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Purchases ( Average Accounts Payables Average Accounts Payables = (Opening Accounts Payables+Closing Accounts
Payables)/2
h) MNet Capital Turnover Ratio Revenue from Operation / Working Capital Working Capital= Current Assets - Current Liabilities
i) Net Profit Ratio Net Profit after Tax / Revenue from Operation -
1 Return an Capital Emploved EBIT / Capital Employed EBIT = Profit before Interest & Tax
Capital Employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability
k) Return on Investment Income from Investrnents / Time weighted average Investments) -
13 The Company does not have any scheme of arrangements which has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013,
14 A No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or

entities, including foreign entities {“Intermediaries”), with the und hether r ded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any suarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

B. No funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
atherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the
Fundina Parties or provide any guarantee. securitv or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
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